










































































26. MINUTES OF GULAR ARD MEETING - ESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5 5 26.
G TIV 1 ;_(continued

REP. NAKIAN said that the Board of Finance approved the item this evening. Her
Committee voted 8-1-0 to approve contingent upon Board of Finance approval.

Moved. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve item 10. APPROVED by voice vote
with Reps. Leydon and Owens abstaining.

PERSO OMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Chairman

REP. HOGAN said that the Committee met on August 31 and this evening prior to
the Board meeting.

1. PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING ESTABLISHMENT OF FEES TO TAKE EXAMINATIONS.
Submitted by Reps. Robert DeLuca, R-14, Ralph Loglisci, R-14, John J.
Boccuzzi, D-2 and Jeffrey T. Curtis, Sr., D-9, 12/6/94. Board approved
possibility of charging fee 7/10/95. Held in Committee 8/7/95.

HELD TN COMMITTEE

REP. HOGAN said that Personnel Director Bernstein and Analyst Maggie Murray
appeared before the Committee offering testimony as to the need for the fees.
He said that the Committee is on record that they are in favor of the fees but
the main concern now is the administration of the program to collect the fees
and account for them. Rep. Hogan said that a meeting is scheduled with
Commissioner O'Connor and a resolution should be ready for the next meeting.

2. REPORT ON FIRE DEPARTMENT PROCEDURES REGARDING CANCER CLAUSE IN THE LABOR
CONTRACT. Requested by Rep. Carmen Domonkos, D-18, 8/1/94. Held in
Committee 9/7, 10/3, 11/1/94; 2/6, 6/5, 7/10 and 8/7/95. Held in Steering
11/16/94 and 2/15/95. Held on Pending Agenda 12/14/94 and 3/15/95.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

REP, HOGAN said that a letter will be sent to Chief Graner asking for more
detailed information. Rep. Hogan thanked Rep. Conti for assisting the
Committee and directing the letter to Chief Graner.

3. DISCUSSION REGARDING FEASIBILITY OF AN ORDINANCE REQUIRING ALL MUNICIPAL
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD BE REQUIRED TO LIVE WITHIN THE LEGAL
BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY. Requested by Robert DeLuca, R-14 and Lucy Corelli,
R-16, 3/24/94. Held in Committee 5/2, 6/6, 7/5, 8/1, 9/7/94, 7/10 and
8/7/95. Held on Pensing Agenda 9/12/94,

HELD IN TTEE

REP. HOGAN said that a proposed ordinance should be ready for the next meeting.

t.._-x..;;-J



27. G MEETING AGENDA - TUESDAY PTEMBER 5 95 27.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: (continued)

4. REVIEW HIRING POLICIES FOR EMPLOYMENT OF PROVISIONAL AND SEASONAL
EMPLOYEES. Requested by Reps. Carmen Domonkos, D-18, Andrew McDonald, D-4&,
David Martin, D-19 and Maria Nakian, D-20, 7/31/95.

LD IN COMMITT

NG ING COMMI - Donald Sherer, Chairman

REP. SHERER said that the Committee met on Thursday, August 31, 1995, Present
was Chairman Sherer and Committee member White. The Committee met this evening
and present were Reps. White, DePina, Stork, Corelli, Boccuzzi and Sherer.

1. PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE DISCONTINUANCE OF BEEHLER STREET AND A
PORTION OF GUERNSEY AVENUE. Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito,
8/9/95. Planning Board approved 8/15/95. Board of Finance approved
9/5/95. On pending agenda 5/15/95.

REP, SHERER said this resolution is the last piece to complete the Swiss Bank
project. He said that condemnations and the eminent domain process is
finished, and URC owns all the property in the Gateway area. Rep. Sherer said
that the Mayor submitted his report and the Commissioner of Finance held a
public hearing on August 21 and submitted his report. He said that the
Committee voted for approval contingent upon Board of Finance approval.

Rep. Sherer stated that issues were raised. One question was whether or not
the traffic flow currently through these streets would be so impacted by the
discontinuance; a survey was done and it indicated that there is no impact at
all. Rep. Sherer said that the cost of the utilities that have to be moved,
will be shared equally by the Swiss Bank Corporation and the utility

companies. Also, of concern was the ingress and egress of the residents of St.
John'’s Towers; the resolution notes that there is a reservation of right-of-way
over the part of Guernsey that is north of Federal to be maintained by cthe
Swiss Bank Corporation in perpetuity so that residents of St. John’s Towers can
access through Federal out to Atlantic.

Rep. Sherer said that the resolution also has a reservation of an easement to
allow the tie-in of sanitary sewers and storm drains to the existing mains on
Tresser Boulevard to be done in the same area as the right-of-way for the St.
John's residents.

Rep. Sherer stated that the Committee voted 6 in favor and none opposed to
approve the resolution. Moved. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the discontinuance of Beehler
Street and a portion of Guernsey Avenue. APPROVED by voice vote with no
dissenting votes.

The record will note that Rep. McDonald left the Floor and did not participate
or vote on item 1.



28, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 1995 28,

PLANNING ZONING COMMI E: (continued

2. REFERRAL OF ZONING BOARD'S ACTION DENYING APPLICATION 95-008, JOHN AND
PATRICIA GARRISON AND RITA SILBERMAN, ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT, REAL ESTATE
OFFICE USE BY SPECIAL EXCEPTION IN R-10 DISTRICT. Submitted by Jackie
Heftman, Acting Chairman, Zoning Board, 8/14/95. Board office received
8/15/95. Action must be taken no later than October meeting.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Jeffrey Curtis & Bobby Owens, Co-Chairman

REP, OWENS said that the Committee met Wednesday, August 30, 1995. Present
were Reps. Curtis, DeLuca, Johnson, Martinsen, White and Owens. Rep. Owens
said that both items were held because there was no one from the Administration
present to give the Committee the necessary information.

1. MATTER OF THE LEGALITY OF THE CITY ARBITRARILY CHARGING SOUTHERN
CONNECTICUT RECYCLING (SCR) THE BULKY WASTE (BW) RATE OF $65.00 PER TON FOR
DISPOSAL OF MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE (MSW) WHICH BY ORDINANCE IS CHARGED A FEE
OF $40.00 PER TON. Submitted by Reps. Lucy Corelli, R-16 and Ralph F.
Loglisci, R-14, 7/11/95. Held in Committee 8/7.95.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

2. FEASIBILITY OF PROVIDING A PROGRAM OF CITY PICKUP OF HOUSEHOLD DEBRIS.
PERHAPS MODELED ON THE NEW HAVEN PROGRAM OF INDIVIDUALLY SCHEDULED PICKUP
FOR WHICH A FEE IS CHARGED. Submitted by Maria Nakian, Chairwoman,
Legislative & Rules Committee, 7/11/95. Held in Commictee B8/7/95.

HELD IN COMMITTE

OTECTICON GO - Ralph Loglisci & Audrey Maihock, Co-Chairs

No report,
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Robert Deluca & Thomas Pia, Co-Chairmen

REP., DelUCA said that the Committee met on Thursday, August 24, 1995, Present
were Committee members DeLuca, Pia, Sherer, Owens, Martinsen, Fortunato and
Romaniello; Parks & Recreation Director Elkins; Parks & Recreation Commissioner
Springer; future member Lyons; Chuck Curley, Chairman of E. G. Brennan Golf
Commission; Ralph Willians, Director of Sterling Farms; Carmine Tosches,
Chairman of the Golf Authority; and members of the community. Rep. DeLuca said
that the Committee met again this evening at 6:30 p.m. Present were Committee
members DeLuca, Rybnick, Martinsen, Mellis, Fortunato, and Owens.

1. PROPOSED RESOLUTION DEDICATING THE SMALL PLAYGROUND AREA WITHIN HATCH FIELD
PARK IN MEMORY OF WALTER S. LONGO. The late Mr. Longo was a former
employee of the Parks and Recreation Department who worked for many years
with the inner city youth. Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito,
6/12/95. Parks and Recreation Commission approved 8/9/95. Held in
Committee 7/10/95. Held in Steering 7/12/95.

s



29. I F BO M - ' d PT 1995 29,
PARKS REATION COMMITTEE: (continued
REP. DelUCA said that the Committee voted 7-0 to approve. Moved. Seconded.

REP, MARTINSEN Moved to return the item to Committee. Seconded. She said that
several Committee members received phone calls from constituents.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to return the item to Committee. APPROVED
by voice vote.

2. FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 21, ARTICLE II,
SECTION 21-3B OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING THE NAMING AND RENAMING
OF STREETS, PARKS AND FACILITIES. Requested by Robert DelLuca and thomas
Pia, Co-Chairmen, Parks and Recreation Committee, 6/28/95. Approved for
publication 8/7/95.

REP., DelUCA said that Committee voted 7-0 for Consent. Moved. Seconded.

REP. McDONALD stated for the record that he did not think it is a sound policy
for the Board to adopt an ordinance that would allow the naming of streets or
parks or other facilities in the city after people before they have passed to
the hereafter. Rep. McDonald said that he believed that it was not in the best
interest of city to create an atmosphere where people may be drawing an
expectation that facilities, streets or parks might be named after them during
their lifetime. He said that may be a motivation why they are giving their
good services to the city. He said that that may not necessarily be the case,
but would like to avoid the potential of hard feelings and people feeling that
they are not appropriately recognized for their contribution to the city if a
facility isn’t named after them.

Rep. McDonald said that the Board of Education, for a number of decades, had a
policy of not naming facilities after people; the names of Westhill High School
and Rippowam came from geographic locatioms.

REP, NAKTAN said that she sat on the EW&G Committee a while ago when the
ordinance was written. She said that there were months and months of
discussion over the concept of naming city facilities and it was felt that it
was an extraordinary thing to do and a great deal of meaning to name a facility
after somebody; that was the reason for the six-month waiting peried. Rep.
Nakian said that the six-month period was the time to stop and reflect so that
the naming could be done in a proper manner.

Rep. Nakian said that there are many, many people in the city who are worthy of
having facilities named after them, more than there are facilities to name.

She said that she would was not in favor of changing the ordinance at this
time.

REP, ZELINSKY said that he respectfully disagreed with the two former

speakers. He said that it was unfortunate that someone who has done a great
deal in the community and has been honored, but is not here to see the
gratitude of the residents. He said that now was the time to reflect and
consider this ordinance for someone who is alive to appreciate the tribute that
has been given by the board. Rep. Zelinsky stated that he did not think the
ordinance will be abused as he is confident this board and future boards will
not to go to extremes in naming facilities in memory of people who have done a
lictle or a great deal to make Stamford a wonderful place te live. He
supported the ordinance and urged his colleagues to do the same.



30. 3 S OF R ARD MEETING - ESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1995 30.
P RECREATION COMM EE: (continued

REP, DelUCA said that if someone has served the city and deserves to be
recognized, that person should be honored while he or she is alive; they should
see what they are being honored for. Rep. Deluca said that if it wasn’'t for
Tom Quigley's sight and vision, Cove Island would have been a power station
instead of the beautiful beach and park.

Rep. DeLuca stated that there is a safeguard in the ordinance; if a resolution
is proposed naming a facility after someone, a two-thirds vote of the board is
needed to approve. He urged his colleagues to vote for the ordinance and the

resolution renaming Horseshoe Beach to Thomas F. J. Quigley Beach.

REP. MARTIN said that in the Committee report, there was something about an
amendment. He asked if an amendment was made after publication and prior to
this evening’s meeting?

REP, DelUCA said that no amendments were made; what was published is before
the board this evening.

REP, MATHOCK said that she will vote no on item 2 and item 5. She said that
her vote merely reflects her deep feeling that public facilities, which in
prior years were given a historic or geographic name, should not be replaced by
the name of a particular individual.

Rep. Maihock stated that on item 5, it is not in anyway to diminish the esteem
and regard in which Thomas F. J. Quigley is held by fellow board members for
his service to the City of Stamford. She said that it would be a wonderful
idea if there would be an area in the city where plaques might be on exhibition
honoring the special people who have made considerable contributions to the
community.

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to approve for final adoption item 2.
APPROVED by 26 yes, 10 no votes with one abstention.

REP, DelUCA Moved item three on the Consent Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by
voice vote with no dissenting votes.

3. APPROVAL OF INCREASES IN ICE-SKATE RENTAL FEES IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH
STATE SALES TAX.
Skate rentals, per pair from $3.00 to $3.06 + .19 tax = §3.25.
Skate rentals, lesson program from $2.00 to $2.12 + .13 tax = $2.25.
Skate rentals, groups from $1.00 to $1.17 + .08 tax = $1.25.
Submitted by Stephen L. Elkins, Director, Parks and Recreation Department,
8/11/95. Parks and Recreation Commission approved 8/9/95.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

z';“ -E. L+

[



31. MI S O GULAR BOARD MEETING - DAY, SEPTEMBER 1985 31.
P RECREATION C ITTEE: ontinued

4. MATTER OF SENIOR PASSES AT THE E. GAYNOR BRENNAN GOLF COURSE. Commission
voted to prevent seniors that purchase resident cards at Sterling Farms
from buying senior pass for use at E. Gaynor Brennan Golf Course.
Submitted by Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairman, Parks and Recreation Committee,
8/7/95.

HELD IN COMMITT

5. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION RENAMING HORSESHOE BEACH AT COVE ISLAND TO
THOMAS F. J. QUIGLEY BEACH. Submitted by Roebert DeLuca, Co-Chairman,
Parks and Recreation Committee, 8/7/95.

REP, DelUCA said that item 5 was approved by a vote of 7-0. Moved. Seconded.

REP, ZELINSKY said that he strongly believed that it would be an insult for the
board to name a small beach at Cove Island for Thomas F. J. Quigley, who was
mayor and responsible for the city purchasing the valuable property. He said
that the vote should be to name Cove Island the Thomas F. J. Quigley Park at
Cove Island which would be a more appropriate tribute to the man who worked
extremely hard to have the city purchase the valuable property. Rep. Zelinsky
stated that had it not been for Mr. Quigley, the citizens would have only one
beach and would have lost the benefits of enjoying Cove Island.

Rep. Zelinsky Moved to amend that Cove Island be named the Thomas F. J. Quigley
Park at Cove Island. Seconded.

REP, NAKIAN said that the ordinance has not taken effect yet; the ordinance
takes effect 10 days after the Mayor signs it or if not signed by the Mayor, at
sometime in the future. She said that an honor is just as much an honor if it
is done with thought than if it is done quickly with no thought.

REP, DelUCA stated that he saw no reason why the item could not be voted on
this evening contingent upon finalization after the Mayor signs the ordinance.
Rep. DeLuca said that a lot of consideration and thought was put into the
renaming. He hoped that the Board would vote on the item this evening; not
necessarily on the amendment but on the original resolution.

REP. NAKTIAN said that she appreciated the fact that a lot of thought was given
to the item and believed it. She said that the item has not been on the agenda
for months; this is the first the item appeared before the board and the agenda
states, "Renaming Horseshoe Beach." Rep. Naklan said that she objected to an
amendment to name the wheole park; she said that there was a great difference
between a beach and a park. She said that there has not been a lot of thought
put into the amendment, and she did not mean on the part of the person making
the amendment. Rep. Nakian said that there is not time for the other 39
members to react to the suggestion and to make an informed decision.

REP. DeLUCA said that he would recommend to reject the amendment and to stay
with the original resolution.

REP, MARTIN Moved to return the item to Committee for ome month giving Rep.
Nakian’'s point that any vote taken this evening will have no meaning and the
vote would have to be repeated a month from now to make it legal. Seconded.



32, S OF REG 0 MEETING - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 1995 32.
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: (continued

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to return item 5 to Committee. APPROVED
by 20 yes, 16 no votes with one abstention.

UCATION, WELFARE Gov T COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinsky, Jr., Chairman

No report.

AN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman - No repeort.

HOUSING COMMUNT DEVELOPMENT CO EE - Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman

REP. MITCHELL sent out a written report to all members. The report is attached
to these Minutes.

1. STATUS REVIEW WITH SUB-GRANTEES FUNDED BY THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK
GRANT. Submitted by Timothy Beeble, Community Development Director,
7/12/95. Report made and Held in Committee 8/7/95.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Kit Martinsen, Chairwoman - No report.

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Marggie Laurie, Chairwoman - No report.

The record will note that Rep. Scalzi left the meeting.

SPECIAL COMMITTEES

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - Nicholas Pavia & John Boccuzzi, Co-Chairmen
No report.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Ronald Sabia, Chairman

PUBLIC SAF COMMITTEE - John J. Boccuzzi & Ralph Loglisci, Co-Chairmen

No report.

REVALUATION COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Jr., Chairman

1. MATTER OF HAVING REVALUATION CONDUCTED EVERY TWO OR THREE YEARS. Submitted
by Reps. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-11, Maria Nakian, D-20 and David Martin,
D-19, 11/24/93. Held in Steering 12/13 and 12/15/93. Held in Committee
from 2/1 to 5/2/94; 2/6 to 8/7/95. Held on Pending Agenda 11/16/94.

.

iy



33. L S _OF REG! BO TING - TUESDAY., S EMBER 1995 33
ION GO : tin

REP., HOGAN said that the Committee met on August 28, 1995. Mr. Kirwin was
present and was questioned by the Committee. Rep. Hogan stated that the
Committee recommend to hold the ordinance as presently in the Code which calls
for the next reval to be conducted for the October, 1997 grand list.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE - David Martin & Donald Sherer, Co-Chairman

REP. MARTIN said that the Committee met on Wednesday, August 16, 1995 .
Present were Reps. DeLuca, Laurie, Martin, Nakian, Summerville, and Rep.
Sherer; a few of the representatives had to attend another function scheduled
after the meeting.

1. RESOLUTION FRAMING OF CHARTER REVISION QUESTIONS ON BALLOT. Submitted by
David Martin and Donald Sherer, Co-Chairmen, Charter Revision Committee,
8/7/95.

REP, MARTIN said that the resolution must be approved this evening. He said
that the Committee recommended having eight questions on the ballot. He said
that two amendments have to be made this evening.

Rep. Martin Moved that the first word "Should" on all the questions, 1 through

8, be amended to read, "Shall." Seconded.
RESID NALDI called for a vote to approve Mr. Martin's amendment, "Should"

to "Shall." APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes.

REP. MARTIN said that in conversations with the Town Clerk and Corporation
Counsel, the resolution as structured is fine. He said that the questions will
not fit in their entirety on the ballot and it is hoped that the questions will
be available for people at the polling places.

Rep. Martin Moved to add an additional paragraph which is to be the last
paragraph; "Be it further resolved that the Town & City Clerk shall provide at
each polling place an official public notice providing the full text of each
Charter revision question, or shall provide an explanatory text for each
question if such text is approved by this Board." Seconded.

REP, MATHOCK said that the library should also have a copy as many people may
not get to the Town Clerk’s office.

REP. MARTIN said that he will see that the library is provided with copies.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve Rep. Martin’'s amendment.
APPROVED by voice vote,

PRESIDENT RINALDI asked if the questions were going to be simple, declarative
questions?

REP. MARTIN said that there was no requirement that any explanatory text be
provided. He said that some civic organizations are putting together groups to
advertise the questions. Rep. Martin said that the Board may pass explanatory
text. He said that the Town Clerk will provide the text if approved.



34, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBE 1995 34.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued)

REP, SHERER said that if the questions are one-line questions, he could do the
explanatory text in paragraph form without editorializing. Rep. Sherer stated
that this would not require approval by the Board. He said that if the Board
accepts, he would put the "bullets" in plain language. Rep. Sherer said that
if approved this evening, he could get it done as he did not think that the
Town Clerk could not have the text reproduced in time to send out with the
absentee ballots.

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that she was not suggesting that the Board had to
approve the form, but was concerned that it be simple and people understood
what a "yes" vote means and what a "no" vote means.

REP. MARTIN was concerned that there may be legal objections if the Town Clerk
distributes information not approved by the Board.

REP, PAVIA Moved to amend to split question 1, having the Mayor's term and the
Board of Representatives’ term separate. He said that this would give the
people the choice to vote separately on the term for mayor and Board of
Representatives. Seconded.

REP, MARTIN said that question 1, will read, "Shall the term of the Mayor be
changed to four years; question 2, will read, "Shall the term of the members of
the Board of Representatives be changed to four years; all the other questions
would be incremented up by one.

REP. LEYDON said that he supported Rep. Pavia’'s amendment. He was going to
propose the same amendment. He felt that the amendment should be put to the
public.

REP, NAKIAN said that she was against the amendment. She said that it was
discussed at length at the Charter Revision meeting and it was felt that having
a mayor with a four-year term and a Board of Representatives with a two-year
term would impact upon the balance of power. Rep. Nakian stated that it was
better for both to have equal terms. She wanted the question to stand as on
the resolution and favored having question 2, four-year terms for constables
lined with question 1.

REP, SHERER said that he agreed with Rep. Nakian that the question was
discussed at great length, but did not necessarily agree that it has to be one
question. He said that he believes that the public is smart enough to figure
out how the balance of power works, and the education process is and will be
available to educate the public. Rep. Sherer said that he believed as Reps.
Leydon and Pavia stated that the public should have the opportunity to make a
decision. He said that he would hate to see one or the other of the questions
bring down the entire issue as too much work amd thought was put into it.

REP, PTA suggested that the language be changed to be more specific; "...be
changed to four years?" changed to read, "....from two years to four years?"

REP, MARTIN said that he would accept Rep. Pia's amendment.

i

[~



P

35. MI S _OF RECULAR BOARD MEETING - SDAY PTEMB 199 35,
c T EVISI COMMITTEE: (continued

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote on question one; Rep. Pavia‘s amendment
to split the question in two: 1. "Should the term of Mayor be changed from
two years to four years?” 2. "Should the term of the Board of
Representatives be changed from two years to four years?" DEFEATED by a vote
of 19 no and 16 yes votes.

REP. MARTIN Moved Rep. Pia’'s amendment to change the language inserting "from
two years." Seconded,

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the above motion. APPROVED by
voice vote.

REP. NAKIAN Moved to insert "from two years" on question 2. This question
refers to constables. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve Rep. Nakian's amendment.
APPROVED by voice vote.

The record will note that Rep. Pavia left the meeting to go to work.

REP, NAKIAN Moved to amend question 6. which concerns the process of boards and
commissions. She Moved that question 6. and question 7. be combined. She said
that question 7 deals with the police and fire commissions; question 7. be
considered as a bullet with 6. Seconded.

REP. PIA questioned the clarity of question 6. He said that the
representatives are involved in the political process but many people in the
community do not understand the first thing about appointments and boards. He
asked how is the public going to vote on, "Shall there be changes in the role,
structure, and appointment process for certain Boards and Commissions?" Was
that going to be on the ballot in the little box?

REP. MARTIN said that is all that will fit in the box.

REP., PIA said that if the entire explanatory text was sent to all the voters,
it would make sense and if you want the public to vote on the change, the item
has to be simplified.

REP. IOGLISCI said that if 7 is combined, the ability of the Mayor is being
taken away from him to do something on his own for appointments; 7 will become
a bullet on 6 and it will not show up anywhere. He said that the question was
too important to be made a part of 6.

REP. WHITE said that question 7 should be separate. He also agreed with Rep.
Pia that if questions 3, 4, 6 and 8, are looked at, they are far too general in
nature and the average person will not know exactly what they are voting on.
Rep. White stated that the public will be educated, but a lot of people will
still not understand technically what is happening. He said this was the
biggest charter change ever and to be fair to the voter, all the questions
should be broken up and specific so the voter can vote "yes" or "no."

PRESIDENT RINALDI asked how many questions can fit on a ballot?

REP. MARTIN stated that legally, there can be as many questions as you want;
the problem is that so much will fit in a box. He believed that there should
be fewer than the eight because the voters who want to be informed will be
informed as there will be avenues for them to be informed.



36. NUTES OF R BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. S R 1995 36.
CHARTER TION COMMITTEE: (continued

REP. MARTIN said that the voters who are not prepared, whether there are three
questions or more, will still be unprepared. Rep. Martin said that the
Committee decided to keep the questions combined into subject matter areas.

He said that the Commission made it clear to the Committee that some of the
questions were packages; somethings could not be separated. He said that if
these questions are untangled, it would be cumbersome.

REP., DelUCA said that he was against the amendment; question 7 should stand as
it is so the voters can see the question without it being a bullet under
another question. Rep. Deluca said that the system has been working fine and
questioned why it should be changed now.

REP. DOMONKQOS asked if the explanatory text will be available at the polls?

REP. MARTIN said that explanatory text will be available at the polls and also
the insert published in the newspaper will be available.

REP, HOGAN said that the 1987 referendum had the heaviest participation of
voters of any of the referendums. He said that the questions should stand as
phrased and if the public was interested in 1987, it will also be now.

PRESTDENT RINALDI called for a vote that question 7 become a bullet under
question 6. DEFEATED by 30 no and four yes votes.

REP. SHERER said that if there isn’t an explanatory text, there will be many
people complaining. He said that the public should be educated; the absentee
ballot people will probably not benefit from the Chamber of Commerce or League
of Women Voters information. Rep. Sherer said that if the board wants a simple
explanatory text, it should vote now as to how we should proceed.

REP, PIA asked for an explanation on how questions 3, 4, and 6 will be worded
so the voters understand them? He said that voters are often in a hurry to go
in and out and do not take the time to read everything. Rep. Pia said that the
entire charter cannot be changed at one time; a part should be done each year.

REP. MARTIN read a question that was on the 1987 ballot: "Shall there be
changes to the appointment and removal process and duties of boards and
commissions?" Rep. Martin read other questions from the 1987 ballot. He said
that specifics are wanted but they do not fit in the little boxes. He said
that if there is a better way, it should be entertained and dispite the
criticism, he does not know of a better way.

REP. SHERER said that education is the answer to Rep. Pia’s question. He said

that the League of Women Voters intend to have a big education process as well

as the Chamber of Commerce and the Advocate. Rep. Sherer said that he intended
to do an op ed piece a week before the election.

REP._ SUMMERVILLE said that the representatives will have to educate the

public. She said that when walking the district, you talk, you have phamplets,
leaflets and you explain and educate; this was the old fashion way and no one
has come up with a new way other than the fact that if you have a lot of money
to spend to publish over and over again in the local paper or advertise on the
radio.

v,



D
3

37. I OF B MEETING - SDAY, SEPTEMBE 9 37.
CHARTER REVISION CO EE: (continue

REP.WHITE stated that the real obligation of the board is to give the voter a
clear choice and that is done by clear, simple, exact language which is voted
up or down. He said that if there is not encugh room in this election, then
you have a special election with all the charter questions. He thought the
whole plan is flawed.

REP. DOMONKOS said that on question 3, the major change is the reorganization
to have four directors. She Moved that the guestion be worded, "Shall there be
a reorganization of most charter mandated departments to report to four
directors; administration, operations, legal affairs and public health, safety
and welfare; and other organizational changes?" Seconded.

REP., CONTI said that there was much more involved in question 3, 4 and 6. She
said that it was not simply creating the directors, there was also, "Providing
the Board of Representatives with the authority to eliminate, redefine or
create departments and positions." She said that parts of question 3 should be
split out to several different questions so you can vote "yes" on one and "no"
on another; if not split, the voter will vote "no" on the entire question.

Rep. Conti recommended that questions 1, 2, 5, 7 and 8 be on the ballot and
questions 3, 4 and 6 be for another special election.

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that what Rep. Conti recommended cannot be done as it
has been voted on that the revisions will go on the November 7 ballot.

REP., CONTI asked why the questions cannot be split out to 23 questions that
they really are; it was said that we can have as many questions as we want.

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that there was not enough room on the ballot.

REP. HOGAN said that on special elections, charter revisions were tried three
times and failed three times to get the required percentage of voters to vote
on the questions. He said that this charter revision was too important to put
on a special election ballot.

REP. SHERER said that he cautioned the potential question writers that the
Commission and the Committee worked very carefully to group the changes not
just in the form of questions but their inter-relationship; the questions are a
package. He said that many of the items are dependent upon the cancellation of
one to create the other; for example, if you separate the questions too much,
you can have one question, "Do you favor the current system of departmental
government?" and the next question is, "Are you in favor of four new
departments?” Rep. Sherer stated if you vote "yes" on both, you have a mess.
He said that if the question is split out, you defeat all the streamlining and
there is a risk of making it worse than it is now.

Rep. Sherer said that the committees have met for 15 months, and to come in now
at the last minute is very disturbing that some members are making comments and
never came to one meeting of either the commission or the committee.

REP, NAKIAN said that the questions have to be kept to a reasonable number, and
that is why there are 8. She understood the frustration of people not being
able to see the whole concept from just reading the title on the ballot, but
the alternative is just as bad that people do not have the stamina to stand and
vote for question after question.



38. MI S OF GULAR B TING - DAY, SEPTEMB 99 38.
CO| ; (con

REP., MATHOCK said that if the questions were provided for a longer period, a
much better job could have been done. She said that she resented Rep. Sherer
indication that the board is making changes at the last minute. She said that
it was not the fault of the board.

REP. MARTIN suggested that the wording read, "Shall there be management changes
and a reorganization of most charter mandated departments to report to four
director positions - for administration; operations; legal affairs; and public
health, safety, and welfare?"

REP, RYBNICK Moved the question. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINAIDI called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice
vote.
REP., MARTIN stated the motion as suggested above with the reamining bullets as

they are. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINAIDT called for a vote to approve Rep. Martin’s motion. APPROVED
by voice vote.

REP., ZELINSKY Moved the question. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the entire resolution. APPROVED
by voice vote.

REP, MARTIN Moved for approval of the resolution as amended. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINAIDI called for a vote to approve the resolution as amended.
APPROVED by voice vote with Reps. White, Loglisci, Conti, Pia and Maihock
voting no.

REP, MARTIN Moved to give Rep. Sherer approval to provide the explanatory text
and if the text is required on a timely basis, the approval of the president of
the board shall constitute approval by the board. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINAIDI said that she would want Rep. Sherer to review his text with
the Committee and based on their collective recommendation, she would approve
the text with a copy provided to the board.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote for Rep. Sherer to provide the explanatory
text which the committee will review and if the board does not have to vote on
it, she will review the it and then it will be provided to the town clerk.

PARLTAMENTARIAN HOGAN said that provisions of the Home Rule Act provide for
legislation by the legislative body.

PRESIDENT RINAIDI asked what was the time frame for the town clerk to receive
the text?

REP. MARTIN said that the town clerk does not require the explanatory text. He
said that some members desire that the text be provided but it is difficult to
provide a text until you know what the questions are. Rep. Martin stated that
the questions were provided to all board members over a month ago and most of
the members who have had questions this evening, had not mentioned one word to
either Co-Chairs about their concerns.

i) gt

Lo kien®



3

39, FR MEETING - AY PTEMBER 5, 199 39.

HAR' ISION COMMI : ntinue
REP. MARTIN said that he was concerned if Parliamentarian Hogan is correct, but

if he is not correct, the best efforts of the board should be to provide the
text. He said that if the town clerk does not need the text prior to the next
board meeting, it can be approved at the next meeting. Rep. Martin stated that
if the town clerk needs the text in two weeks, approval by the board this
evening would be the only mechanism or if this is not approved, corporation
counsel would be consulted.

REP, SHERER said that section 9-369b of the statutes talks about the
explanatory text relating to local questions. He said that the first sentence
reads, "Any municipality may by vote of its legislative body authorize the
preparation and printing of concise explanatory text concerning the proposals
or questions approved..... thereafter each explanatory text shall be prepared by
the municipal clerk.”

Rep. Sherer said preparing the text is not mandated and the question is, "If
you have the text, does it have to be approved by the legislative body?" Rep.
Sherer said that the writer can be directed this evening to write the text and
it can be approved that way.

PRESIDENT RINAID] asked Parliamentarian Hogan that based on the statute, did he
agree that someone can be directed to write the text without having the actual
text?

PARLTAMENTARTIAN HOGAN said that he agreed to an extent but there are 40 members
on the board; he said that it could be open to challange. He said that he
thought the board would have to approve and he had confidence in the ability of
the Committee to write the text. He said that the Committee could draft the
text and have it provided to the members and a special meeting be called to act
on the questions as redrafted by the board.

REP, NAKIAN said that on the amendment just approved, provides that the town
clerk must provide at the polling places, the official full text of each
question with the bullets and there also can be an explantory text if the board
approves it. She said that we have the full questions and if there is time, we
can do an explanatory text next month.

REP, MARTIN said that he was concerned about a text not approved by the full
board. He said that people who want to be informed will be informed through a
number of mechanisms before they get to the voting place.

Rep. Martin withdrew his motion. He said that Rep. Sherer with the Committee's
guidance should draft the text and it can be voted on at the next meeting or if
it is urgent, a special meeting can be called. The Seconder withdrew.

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that the directive is that Rep. Sherer and the Committee
will draw up the text and it will be voted on next month.

RESOLUTIONS - None.



40, 0. ETING - ESDAY TEMBER 995 40,
MINUTES
1. JUNE 5, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - not ready.
2. JULY 10, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - not ready.
3. JULY 17, 1995 SPECIAL MEETING - not ready.

4, AUGUST 7, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - not ready.

co ATIO - None.
OLD BUSINESS

1. MATTER OF LETTERS FOR VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS FROM NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS
NOT BEING SENT OUT BY COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE. Requested by Rep. Robert
DeLuca, R-14, 8/16/95.

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that she placed two calls to the Mayor's office on the
matter and did not hear anything. She was told "they’re locking into it" and
has not received anything further.

NEW BUSINESS - None.

ADJOURNMENT - Upon a motion duly made and seconded, and approved by voice vote,
the meeting was adjourned at 12:15 a.m.

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant
and Recording Secretary
23rd Board of Representatives

APPROVED:

‘ - “\—-
u.m:. Rinaldi, President
23r d of Representatives
MIR:ak
Enclosures

cub B



